
 

 
 

Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-
Committee 

 
 

 Wednesday, 3rd August, 2022 
at 4.00 pm 

PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING 
 

Virtual Meeting 
 

This meeting is open to the public 
 
 

 Members 
 

 Three Members drawn from the Licensing 
Committee 
 

 
 Contacts 

 
 Democratic Support Officer 

Ed Grimshaw 
Email: ed.grimshaw@southampton.gov.uk  

  

 Executive Director Communities, Culture & 
Homes 

 Mary D’Arcy 

 Tel: 023 8083 4611 
Email: mary.d’arcy@southampton.gov.uk  

 

Public Document Pack

mailto:pat.wood@southampton.gov.uk
mailto:mitch.sanders@southampton.gov.uk


 

 

 
 PUBLIC INFORMATION 

The Members of the Licensing Committee are Councillors, G Galton, B Harris, Laurent, Leggett, 
McEwing, Noon, J Payne, Spicer, Stead and Streets. 
Terms of Reference Southampton: Corporate Plan 2020-2025 sets out 

the four key outcomes: 

 Communities, culture & homes - Celebrating 
the diversity of cultures within Southampton; 
enhancing our cultural and historical offer 
and using these to help transform our 
communities. 

 Green City - Providing a sustainable, clean, 
healthy and safe environment for everyone. 
Nurturing green spaces and embracing our 
waterfront. 

 Place shaping - Delivering a city for future 
generations. Using data, insight and vision to 
meet the current and future needs of the city. 

 Wellbeing - Start well, live well, age well, die well; 
working with other partners and other services to 
make sure that customers get the right help at 
the right time 

Fire Procedure:- In the event of a fire or other 
emergency a continuous alarm will sound, and you will 
be advised by Council officers what action to take. 
Access:- Access is available for disabled people. 
Please contact the Democratic Support Officer who will 
help to make any necessary arrangements. 
Smoking policy:- The Council operates a no-smoking 
policy in all civic buildings. 

Mobile Telephones:- Please switch your mobile 
telephones to silent whilst in the meeting  
Use of Social Media:- The Council supports the video 
or audio recording of meetings open to the public, for 
either live or subsequent broadcast. However, if, in the 
Chair’s opinion, a person filming or recording a meeting 
or taking photographs is interrupting proceedings or 
causing a disturbance, under the Council’s Standing 
Orders the person can be ordered to stop their activity, 
or to leave the meeting.  By entering the meeting room, 
you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of 
those images and recordings for broadcasting and 
or/training purposes. The meeting may be recorded by 
the press or members of the public.  Any person or 
organisation filming, recording or broadcasting any 
meeting of the Council is responsible for any claims or 
other liability resulting from them doing so.  Details of the 
Council’s Guidance on the recording of meetings is 
available on the Council’s website. 

 
Dates of Potential Meetings Municipal Year 
2021/22 
Meetings are scheduled on a weekly basis usually 
at 4pm on a Wednesday evening. 

The Sub-Committee deals with 
licences for which the Council is 
responsible under the Licensing Act 
2003 and Gambling Act 2005, 
including:- 

 Determination of applications for 
review of premises licences and 
club premises certificates; 

 Determination of representations to 
applications for premises licences 
and club premises certificates, 
variations and various permits;  

 Determination of police objections 
to applications for: 

 Variation of designated 
premises supervisors 

 Transfer of premises licences 

 Personal licences for the sale of 
alcohol 

 Determination of objections to 
temporary event notices. 

Relevant Representations  
Those who have made relevant 
representations may address the 
meeting about the matter in which they 
have an interest.  New matters, not 
raised within a written representation, 
can not be relied upon at the hearing. 
When dealing with Licensing Act 
matters the Sub-Committee must 
only take into account  the following 
statutory Licensing Objectives:-  

 prevention of crime and disorder 

 public safety  

 prevention of public nuisance 

 protection of children from harm 
Likewise, when dealing with 
Gambling Act matters the Sub 
Committee must only take into 
account the statutory Licensing 
Objectives below:-  

 Preventing gambling from being a 
source of crime or disorder, being 
associated with crime or disorder or 
being used to support crime 

 Ensuring that gambling is 
conducted in a fair and open way, 
and 

 Protecting children and other 
vulnerable persons from being 
harmed or exploited by gambling 



 

 

 
CONDUCT OF MEETING 

 

Terms of Reference  
 

The terms of reference are contained in 
the Council’s Constitution. 
 

Business to be discussed 
 

Only those items listed on the attached 
agenda may be considered at this meeting. 

 
Rules of Procedure 
 

The meeting is governed by the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005 and the Council 
Procedure Rules as set out in Part 4 of 
the Constitution, so far as it is applicable. 

Quorum 3 
 

The minimum number of appointed Members 
required to be in attendance to hold the 
meeting is 3. 

 

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS 

Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct, 
both the existence and nature of any “Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” or “Other Interest”  
they may have in relation to matters for consideration on this Agenda. 

DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS 

A Member must regard himself or herself as having a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in 
any matter that they or their spouse, partner, a person they are living with as husband or 
wife, or a person with whom they are living as if they were a civil partner in relation to:  

(i) Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain. 

(ii) Sponsorship: 

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from Southampton 
City Council) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of any expense 
incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your election expenses. 
This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning of 
the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992. 

(iii) Any contract which is made between you / your spouse etc (or a body in which the 
you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interest) and Southampton City Council under 
which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed, and which has 
not been fully discharged. 

(iv) Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of Southampton. 

(v) Any license (held alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of 
Southampton for a month or longer. 

(vi) Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) the landlord is Southampton City Council and 
the tenant is a body in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interests. 

(vii) Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where that body (to your knowledge) 
has a place of business or land in the area of Southampton, and either: 

a) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the 
total issued share capital of that body, or 

b) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal value 
of the shares of any one class in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial 
interest that exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class. 

 

 



 

 

 

Other Interests 

 

A Member must regard himself or herself as having an ‘Other Interest’ in any 
membership of, or occupation of a position of general control or management in: 

Any body to which they  have been appointed or nominated by Southampton City Council 

Any public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature 

Any body directed to charitable purposes 

Any body whose principal purpose includes the influence of public opinion or policy 

Principles of Decision Making 

All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:- 

 proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome); 

 due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers; 

 respect for human rights; 

 a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency; 

 setting out what options have been considered; 

 setting out reasons for the decision; and 

 clarity of aims and desired outcomes. 

In exercising discretion, the decision maker must: 

 understand the law that regulates the decision-making power and gives effect to it.  
The decision-maker must direct itself properly in law; 

 take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the 
authority as a matter of legal obligation to take into account); 

 leave out of account irrelevant considerations; 

 act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good; 

 not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also known as 
the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle); 

 comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an annual 
basis.  Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’ and forward 
funding are unlawful; and 

 act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness. 

 



 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

 
1   ELECTION OF CHAIR  

 
 To appoint a Chair for the purposes of this meeting. 

 
2   APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)  

 
 To note any changes in the membership of the Sub-Committee made in accordance 

with the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

3   DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PECUNIARY INTERESTS  
 

 In accordance with the Localism Act 2011, and the Council’s Code of Conduct, 
Members to disclose any personal or pecuniary interests in any matter included on the 
agenda for this meeting. 
 

4   STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR  
 

5   MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)  
(Pages 1 - 4) 
 

 To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 6 and 13 
April 2022,  and to deal with any matters arising, attached. 
 

6   EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

 Chair to move that in accordance with the Council's Constitution, specifically the 
Access to Information Procedure Rules contained within the Constitution, the press 
and public be excluded from the meeting in respect of item 8 based on Categories 1 
and 2 of paragraph 10.4 of the Access to Information Procedure Rules.  
The information contained therein is potentially exempt as it relates to individual 
personal details and information held under data protection legislation. Having applied 
the public interest test it is not appropriate to disclose this information as the 
individuals' legal expectation of privacy outweighs the public interest in the exempt 
information. 
 

7   EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC - LEGAL ADVICE  
 

 At a predetermined point during the consideration of all items the Sub-Committee may 
move into private session in order to receive legal advice when determining issues. 
The parties to the hearing, press and the public, unless otherwise excluded by the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, will be invited to return immediately 
following that private session at which time the matter will be determined and the 
decision of the Sub-Committee will be announced. 
 
 
 



 

 

8   APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - HOOCH AND 
CANDY, 82B & 82C BEDFORD PLACE, SO15 2BX (Pages 5 - 48) 
 

 Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence - Hooch and Candy, 82b & 82c 
Bedford Place, SO152BX 
 

Tuesday, 26 July 2022 Executive Director Communities, Culture & Homes 
 



 

- 1 - 
 

SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL 
LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 13 APRIL 2022 
 

 

Present: 
 

Councillors Noon, J Payne and Goodfellow 
 

  
  

 
44. ELECTION OF CHAIR  

RESOLVED that Councillor J Payne be elected as Chair for the purposes of this 
meeting. 
 

45. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC - LEGAL ADVICE  

RESOLVED that the Sub-Committee move into private session in order to receive legal 
advice when determining issues.  Following that private session, at which time the 
matter would be determined, written confirmation of the decision of the Sub-Committee 
would be distributed to all parties to the hearing. 
 

46. APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - CATTLE 
STEAKHOUSE, 14-15 HANOVER BUILDINGS, SOUTHAMPTON, SO14 1JX  

The hearing was held as a virtual meeting using Microsoft Teams and was streamed 
live online for the press and public to view via the Live Events platform. 
The Sub-Committee considered very carefully the application for a variation of the 
premises licence at CATTLE STEAKHOUSE, 14-15 HANOVER BUILDINGS, 
SOUTHAMPTON, SO14 1JX in the report by the Service Director – Communities, 
Culture and Homes. 
The hearing was held in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005 (as amended) and the rules of natural justice. 
 
The Sub-Committee made its decision on the basis of all of the evidence submitted, both 
in writing and given orally at the Hearing, with due regard to the licensing objectives, 
statutory guidance, and the Council’s adopted statement of Licensing Policy. 
 
Additionally, the Human Rights Act 1998, the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and the 
Equality Act 2010 were borne in mind whilst making the decision. 
 
The Sub-Committee noted that none of the Responsible Authorities attended the 
Hearing, but that a representation objecting to the variation of the licence was 
submitted by Environmental Health. The Sub-Committee noted that no 
representation had been received from Hampshire Constabulary, and that it was 
satisfied with the application. 
 
The Sub-Committee heard from the Applicant and one local resident making a 
representation objecting to the application. A total of two representations were 
received in writing and were fully taken into consideration. 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



 

- 2 - 
 

The application for a variation to the current licence was to add Recorded and 
Live Music and increase the Supply by Retail of Alcohol from midnight to 01.00. 
Late Night Refreshment had not been requested as this was already 01.00. 
In light of all the above, the Sub-Committee: 
 
RESOLVED to grant the application for a variation to the premises Licence subject  to 
the conditions offered by the Applicant and agreed as follows: 

1. A noise limiter is to be supplied and installed by a qualified audio engineer 
and once completed the maximum noise levels set on the system are to be 
verified via an onsite test in the presence of the audio engineers. Once 
completed a noise limiter verification certificate to the is to be sent to 
Licensing department of Southampton City Council for approval. 

 
2. To provide a written Noise Management Plan to include staff training on noise  

limiting equipment. 
 

3. All music to cease at 10pm at the front of the restaurant. 
 
Reasons 
 
Legislation provides for a presumption of the granting of a variation of a premises 
licence, subject to the determination of the application with a view to promoting the  
licensing objectives in the overall interests of the local community. 

 
The Sub-Committee noted the concerns of the resident, which included a history of 
complaints over the previous twelve months concerning the operation of the business 
and the impact felt by the resident in the residential property directly above  the 
Applicant’s premises. 

 
Any person, who made a valid representation, may appeal to the Magistrates’ Court 
against the decision to grant the application or against any conditions imposed. 

 
Members of the public should be assured that where a licence is granted, an 
application for a review of that licence could be made where there was evidence that 
the  objectives were not being met. Formal notification of the decision would set out 
that right in full. 

 
The Sub-Committee recommends that the residents of Hanover Buildings and the 
Applicant keep an open dialogue in relation to resolving any future problems, should 
they arise. 

 
 

Page 2



 

- 1 - 
 

SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL 
LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 6 APRIL 2022 
 

 

Present: 
 

Councillors G Galton, Laurent and J Payne 
 

  
 

40. ELECTION OF CHAIR  

RESOLVED that Councillor Galton be elected as Chair for the purposes of this 
meeting. 
 

41. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)  

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meetings held on: 12 January 2022 and 19 January 
2022, be approved and signed as a correct record. 
 

42. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC - LEGAL ADVICE  

RESOLVED that the Sub-Committee move into private session in order to receive legal 
advice when determining issues.  The parties to the hearing, press and the public, 
unless otherwise excluded by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, 
would be invited to return immediately following that private session at which time the 
matter would be determined and the decision of the Sub-Committee announced. 
 
 

43. APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - SZECHUEN 
KITCHEN, 137A HIGH STREET, SOUTHAMPTON SO14 2BS  

In considering this application the Sub-Committee was obliged to consider the 

application in accordance, in particular, with both the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 

Regulations 2005 (as amended) and the rules of natural justice. 

Due regard was given to the statutory licensing objectives, the statutory 

guidance, and the City Council’s adopted statement of licensing policy. 

The Crime and Disorder Act 1998 Section 17, the Human Rights Act 1998, and the 

Equality Act 2010 had each been borne in mind by the Sub-Committee whilst 

making its decision. 

The Sub-Committee has considered very carefully the report of the Service Director– 
Communities, Culture and Homes. The application had received one representation 
from Planning and no public representations. 

The Sub-Committee noted the conditions, as set out by Hampshire Constabulary, and 

agreed by the Applicant, to be attached to the licence should the variation of the 

licence been granted. The Sub-Committee considered all verbal representations at 

the hearing including two witnesses who spoke in favour of the application. 

In light of all of the above, the Sub-Committee: 

RESOLVED to grant the variation to the premises licence as per the application. 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 3

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 1



 

- 2 - 
 

REASONS 

The Sub-Committee was mindful that the legislation specifically restricted the grounds 

on which it might refuse an application for a variation of a premises licence or impose 

conditions. The legislation provided for a presumption of grant of an application for a   

variation of a premises licence, subject to the determination of the application with a 

view to promoting the licensing objectives in the overall interests of the local 

community. In doing so, the sub-committee must give appropriate weight to: 

• the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives. 

• the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties. 

• its own statement of licensing policy 

• the Statutory Guidance 
 

The Sub-Committee was satisfied that the Applicant clarified that alcohol sales 

would  be ancillary to food sales from the restaurant and that customers would not 

be permitted to take alcohol off site. 

The Sub-Committee queried the position of the Applicant’s business being situated  

directly beneath a residential dwelling but was assured that no one lived in the 

dwelling. 

The Sub-Committee was content that restaurant was already operating to midnight 

without complaint. The Sub-Committee considered carefully the views of the Planning 

Officer and the issues raised in relation to the potential for noise and public  nuisance 

in the area. The Sub-Committee received legal advice confirming that it needed to be 

satisfied that there was a causal link between noise and nuisance and the application 

for variation before it. 

The Sub-Committee was content with the training to be offered to staff. 
An application for variation of a premises licence whose application had been refused, 

or who was aggrieved by conditions imposed, may appeal against the decision  to the 

Magistrates' Court. Any other person, who made a valid representation, may appeal to 

the Magistrates’ Court against the decision to grant the application or against any 

conditions imposed. 

Members of the public should be assured that where a licence was granted, an 

application for a review of that licence could be made where there was evidence that 

the  objectives were not being met. 

There was a right of appeal for any party to the Magistrates’ Court. All parties would 

receive written notification of the decision with reasons which would set out that right 

in full. 

 
 

Page 4



DECISION-MAKER LICENSING (LICENSING & GAMBLING) SUB COMMITTEE 

SUBJECT       HEARING TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF 
A PREMISES LICENCE – Hooch And Candy 82b & 82c Bedford 
Place Polygon Southampton SO15 2BX 

DATE OF HEARING 3rd August 2022 16.00pm 
 REPORT OF SERVICE DIRECTOR – COMMUNITIES, CULTURE AND HOMES 

E-mail licensing@southampton.gov.uk 

Application Date : 9th June 2022 Application Received 9th June 2022 

Application Valid : 9th June 2022 Reference : 2022/01830/01SPRV 

© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100019679 

Representations from Responsible Authorities
Responsible Authority Satisfactory? 

Licensing 
  Unsatisfactory 

Safeguarding Children 
  No Response 

Fire Service 
  Satisfactory 

Environmental Health - Licensing 
  No Response 

001
Page 5

Agenda Item 8



  

 

Home Office 
  No Response 

 

Public Health Manager 
  No Response 

 

Planning & Sustainability - Development Control - 
Licensing 

  Satisfactory 

 

Police - Licensing 
  Unsatisfactory 

 

Trading Standards 
  No Response 

Other Representations 
Name Address Contributor Type 

  
  
Ms. Denise Bricknell 

Scheme Manager 
Thorners Court 
Henstead Road  
SO15 2GU 

Resident  

     
  
Ms. Rita Lupton 

Flat 13 
Thorners Court 
Henstead Road 
Southampton 
SO15 2GW 
 

Resident  

 
 Legal Implications 

The legislation specifically restricts the grounds on which the sub-committee may refuse an application 
for variation of a premises licence, or impose conditions. The legislation provides for a presumption of 
grant of an application for variation of a premises licence, subject to the determination of the 
application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the overall interests of the local 
community. In doing so the sub-committee must give appropriate weight to: 

• the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives; 

• the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties; 

• its own statement of licensing policy 

• the Statutory Guidance 
An application may be refused in part and thereby only permit some of the licensable activities sought. 
An applicant for variation of a premises licence whose application has been refused, or who is 
aggrieved by conditions imposed, may appeal against the decision to the Magistrates' Court. Any other 
person, who made a valid representation, may appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against the decision to 
grant the application or against any conditions imposed. 

002
Page 6



  

In considering this application the sub-committee is obliged to consider the application in accordance, in 
particular, with both the Licensing Act 2003(Hearings) Regulations 2005 (as amended) and the rules of 
natural justice 
The practical effect of this is that the sub-committee must makes its decision based on evidence 
submitted in accordance with the legislation and give adequate reasons for reaching its decision. 
Only persons that made relevant representations or their representative, within the time limits, will be 
allowed to present evidence and this will be restricted to the points raised in their written representation. 
Any evidence used to expand upon specific points already raised in a written representation should be 
served upon all parties in good time before the hearing date in order to allow proper consideration. A 
failure to properly serve any such additional evidence in advance is likely to mean it cannot be produced 
or relied up at the hearing. 
The sub-committee must also have regard to: 

• The Crime and Disorder Act 1998 
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the sub-committee under a duty 
to exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of 
those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and 
disorder in its area. 

• The Human Rights Act 1998 
The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the 
European Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the sub-committee to act in a 
way that is incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with the rights 
protected by the Act. Any action undertaken by the sub-committee that could have an 
effect upon another person’s Human Rights must be taken having regard to the 
principle of proportionality - the need to balance the rights of the individual with the 
rights of the community as a whole. Any action taken by the sub-committee which affect 
another's rights must be no more onerous than is necessary in a democratic society. 
The matters set out in this report must be considered in light of the above obligations. 

Copies of the application for variation of a premises licence and the representations to it are annexed 
to this report. 

 

Equality Act 2010 
Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 requires the Council to have due regard to the need to eliminate 
discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is prohibited by or under this Act.  It 
also requires the Council to advance equality of opportunity and foster good relations between persons 
who share a relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not share it.   This means having due 
regard to the need to removing or minimising disadvantages suffered, taking steps to meet the needs of 
persons, encouraging persons to participate in public life, tackling prejudice and promoting 
understanding.  The relevant protected characteristics are: age; disability; gender reassignment; 
pregnancy and maternity; race; religion or belief; sex; sexual orientation. 
 

 SUMMARY 
 
This application is for a Variation of the Premises Licence to extend the licensable hours for 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol and to add Late Night Refreshment. 
 
Applicant  Hooch and Candy Ltd.     
Designated Premises Supervisor  Milosz Stanislaw Niewiara  

 
 
 
 
 

003
Page 7



  

 
Licensable Activities. 
  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday         23:00  - 02:00 
 Tuesday   23:00  - 02:00 
 Wednesday   23:00  - 02:00 
 Thursday   23:00  - 02:00 
 Friday   23:00  - 02:00 
 Saturday   23:00  - 02:00 
 Sunday   23:00  - 02:00 
  
Supply by retail of alcohol 
 Monday   10:00  - 02:00 
 Tuesday   10:00  - 02:00 
 Wednesday   10:00  - 02:00 
 Thursday   10:00  - 02:00 
 Friday   10:00  - 02:00 
 Saturday   10:00  - 02:00 
 Sunday   10:00  - 02:00 
 
 

 
This application has received representations from Hampshire Constabulary and Licensing 
and two Public Representations. 
 
Included in Report 
 
Application 
Current Licence 
Police Representation 
Licensing Representation 
Public Representations x 2 
Hearing Procedures 
 
 
 
 

 

004
Page 8



005
Page 9



006
Page 10



007
Page 11



008
Page 12



009
Page 13



010
Page 14



011
Page 15



012
Page 16



013
Page 17



014
Page 18



015
Page 19



016
Page 20



017
Page 21



018
Page 22



019
Page 23



020
Page 24



021
Page 25



022
Page 26



023
Page 27



024
Page 28



025
Page 29



026
Page 30



027
Page 31



028
Page 32



029
Page 33



030
Page 34



RESTRICTED 
Page 1 of 4 

 
Form for representations/objections 

 from Hampshire Constabulary 
 

 
 

                          

 

G89 

Before completing this form, please refer to FPP 07001 (Licensing (Licensing Act 2003)) 
 
Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority and wish to make a -representation- under 
the Licensing Act 2003, regarding the: 
 
 

 .1: New Premises licence/club prem certificate Representation within 28 days 
 .2: Variation of premises licence/club prem certificate Representation within 28 days 
  3: Minor variation of premises licence/club prem certificate   Representation within 10 days 
  4: Variation of DPS  Object within 14 days 
  5: Transfer of premises licence  Object within 14 days 
  6: Standard temporary event notice Object within 3 working days 
  7: Late temporary event notice Object with 3 working days  
  8: Application for a personal licence Object within 14 days 
  9: Provisional statement Representation within 28 days 
  10: Ancillary sales notice Object within 3 working days 
  11: Interim authority notice Object within 2 working days 

 
 
Name of Applicant: Hooch & Candy  
Name of Proposed DPS:       
 
Details of relevant conviction ( Personal Licence Applications ONLY) 
      
 
Postal address of 
premises: 
 

82B - 82C Bedford Place, Polygon, Southampton  

Postcode: SO15 2BX  
 
Details of responsible authority applicant 
 
Mr    Mrs   Miss   Ms   Other title / Rank:  PC  

Surname: Scott First Names: Lee       

Current postal address 
: 

Southampton Central Police Station 
Southern Road  
Southampton  

Postcode: SO15 1AN  
Daytime telephone 
number:  

E-mail address: 
(optional)  

 
Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority and the applicant has the delegated authority of 
the Chief Officer of Police in respect of his responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 

031
Page 35



RESTRICTED 
Page 2 of 4 

 
Form for representations/objections 

 from Hampshire Constabulary 
 

 
 

                          

 

G89 

 
This application to object relates to the following licensing objective(s) 
                       
1) The prevention of crime and disorder  

Please select 
one or more 
boxes 

2) Public safety  
3) The prevention of public nuisance  
4) The protection of children from harm  
 
 
Please state the ground(s) for -representation-: 
 
Hooch and Candy have applied to extend the hours for the licensable activity on their existing 
premises licence issued by Southampton City Council.  
It is the view of the chief of police that allowing the extension of the sale of alcohol from the premises 
would contribute further to the levels of crime and disorder in the local environment and jeopardise 
public safety and cause further public nuisance.  
 
Hooch & Candy currently have a terminal hour of 0000 7 nights a week and the premises has 
suitable conditions to ensure the licensing objectives are upheld and the premises trade responsibly. 
Further the premises has traded later in the past utilising temporary events notices on particular 
nights of the year generally on Halloween and New Years eve. These very short measures on 
temporary event notices have been allowed as there is a general extension to licences as a lot of 
premises seek to utilise the event time on the calendar to boost trade a little more across these key 
dates.  
 
However the premises sits firmly within one of the city centre cumulative impact zones identified by 
Southampton City council's statement of licensing policy  2021-2026.  
As such this premises sits in an area already identified as one suffering from increased crime and 
disorder owing to the number of licenced premises in concentration within a small geographical area.  
 
Furthermore the nearby on-premises drinking establishments do not allow patrons to leave their 
premises with drinks and the outside drinking areas are time limited to before the closing time of this 
premises as is currently. The nearby outdoor seated drinking areas are also designated as glass free 
and Southampton is covered by a public spaces protection order prohibiting the consumption of 
alcohol in general public places.  
 
The extension of the licence at this premises will undermine all of the above and increase the risk of 
crime and disorder in an area where it is already high.  
 
Whilst the premises may trade responsibly and safely the concern is that once alcohol is sold and 
leaves the store via a hatch or at the till inside, there is absolutely no control over the produce or the 
person buying it once they leave the shop.  
 
The police have concerns about revellers engaging in the night time economy purchasing more 
alcohol either before attempting to enter other on drinking establishments or after leaving whether 
via ejection or of their own accord and purchase more alcohol.  
 
Any person who has been involved in any form of altercation at a premises will have an opportunity 
to attend this store and make purchases which not only could see them becoming more alcohol 

032
Page 36



RESTRICTED 
Page 3 of 4 

 
Form for representations/objections 

 from Hampshire Constabulary 
 

 
 

                          

 

G89 

fuelled but also put them in possession of a potential weapon such as a bottle. Such issues could 
arise through proxy sales as well as the opportunity presents itself on the doorstep of the NTE. The 
staff will not necessarily be able to confirm alcohol sold will not be passed on to others waiting 
outside.  
 
This extension will also do nothing to aid dispersal away from the area as some premises begin to 
close and the availability of further alcohol only presents ongoing risk in a less controlled 
environment than revellers being inside nearby premises.  
 
The application mentions a hatch which is a good idea to prevent issues in store and keep staff safe 
however it does nothing to prevent any of the forseeable issues in the street. It arguably also limits 
members of staff being able to assess persons levels of intoxication and suitability to be sold alcohol.  
There are no conditions considered proportionate for this premises that can satisfy the control of the 
alcohol once it has left the premises as the public have a right to their freedoms of movement. 
However when intoxicated this freedom of movement increases the risk of crime and disorder and 
vulnerability.   
 
It is also dissapointing to note that the premises licence holder has not contacted police about this 
prior to submitting an application which contradicts the section 182 guidance. The licence holder 
made contact with police licensing in January but this was only regarding remaining open for delivery 
only until 0200. 
This application does not state anywhere that it is for deliveries only so for the reasons given we 
oppose this variation.  
 
Furthermore while the premises is close to some late night premises in a night time economy area it 
is also right next to a residential area so the public nuisance factor also needs to be taken into 
consideration if persons are entering residential roads in the early house with more alcohol.  
 
Prior to submitting this representation I have spoken to the premises licence holder and I have 
advised that we are looking to object to it. I advised that I would support home deliveries for these 
hours but cannot endorse or support the off sales from the store, hatch or otherwise. This contact 
was made via phone on Wednesday 22nd June 2022. I was told by the licence holder that he would 
make contact with the council to discuss amending the application based on my concerns raised 
over the phone. I then sent local auhority licensing officers an e-mail on this same date to advise of 
our conversation. I was notified a local authority licensing officer on Wednesday 29th June that no 
contact has been made with the local authority to revise or discuss this application. I am completing 
this representation a few days later being Saturday 2nd July and I've not heard of any approach from 
the licence holder to the council still.    
 
It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003 to make a false statement in or in 

connection with this representation 
 
 
Police recommendations  (including any conditions) 
 
Refuse the application as no conditions can be considered suitable to control the alcohol once it 
leaves the premises and it is within an identified stress area. 
 
Should the premises licence holder wish to ammend the application so that the extension of hours for 
home delivery only then we would support this. Any click and collect at the store beyond the existing 
hours would be opposed as well, only genuine away from premises home deliveries would be 

033
Page 37



RESTRICTED 
Page 4 of 4 

 
Form for representations/objections 

 from Hampshire Constabulary 
 

 
 

                          

 

G89 

supported.   

 
 
Signature of Officer Completing 
 
Name Lee Scott Collar Number: 25597 
Signature:   Date: 02/07/22 
 
 
 
 
 
Signature of Authorising Officer 
 
Name S. Jackson  Collar Number: 3354 
Signature:   Date: 02/07/2022 
 
 

034
Page 38



035
Page 39



From: McGuiness, Ian
To: Licensing; i
Cc: Bates, Phil
Subject: Hooch & Candy - LA Representation
Date: 06 July 2022 15:43:08

Good Afternoon,
The Licensing Authority wish to make representation with reference to the premises licence
variation application of Hooch and Candy, 82b & 82c Bedford Place, Polygon, Southampton.
SO15 2BX.
The premises is in the busiest of the cumulative impact areas identified within our licensing
policy. We object with regards to the prevention of public nuisance, public safety and the
prevention of crime and disorder.
Street pastors pick up a high volume of glass bottles, often smashed within the night time
economy area. This premises open to a later hour is very likely to add to this issue. We also have
concerns with the availability of alcohol for consumption off a controlled premises which will
only add to the stress on this area. High intoxication levels are regularly reported and witnessed
by council officers in this area at night. This is also a factor for crime and disorder reported in this
area.
While a hatch is mentioned for the safety of staff, this will not assist with the concerns of those
buying and consuming the alcohol in this area.
It may be possible for a future application relating to deliveries only, with the correct conditions
in place, however any further availability of alcohol for consumption in this area can not be
agreed by the licensing authority at this time.
Kind regards,
Ian McGuiness
Ian McGuiness
Senior Licensing Officer
Southampton and Eastleigh Licensing Partnership
Southampton City Council
Tele: 
E-mail: 
Web: www.southampton.gov.uk/licensing
Post: Licensing - Southampton City Council
Civic Centre, Southampton. SO14 7LY

036
Page 40



From: Rita Lupton
To: Licensing
Subject: Notice ID: BOU2439508
Date: 03 July 2022 13:55:54

[You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important at
https://aka ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

I object to the above application to extend the opening hours to sell alcohol and refreshments.
This business is on a regular, well-used route to the local late night venues.  This will encourage street drinking
after people have left other premises that have closed. Street drinking is a daily occurrence in this area already
and adding to it will results in the escalation of the issues already effecting the local residents.
This business is within the cumulative impact zone for Bedford Place.    This area is already saturated with
premises selling alcohol. Granting this extension will increase the problems already experienced by local
residents.
These include, but are not limited to, street drinking, loud music from parked cars while groups of people drink
and hang out, arguing, screaming and fights, gardens being used as toilets and litter bins.  Broken glass and
vomit over the pavements. Damage to parked cars and residents’ fences.
Many of the nearby residents are elderly and some are also vulnerable.

R. LUPTON
Flat 13 Thorners Court
SO15 2GW
Sent from my iPad

037
Page 41



038
Page 42



039
Page 43



Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-Committee 

LA2003 and GA2005 procedure  

 

 

 

Procedure – Applications etc. under the Licensing Act 2003 or 
Gambling Act 2005 
1. A hearing will be held to decide applications, etc., under the Licensing Act 2003, where 

there have been relevant representations from one or more of the responsible 
authorities or other persons. The parties to the hearing will have the chance to be heard. 
They are also entitled to be helped or represented by another person if due written 
notice is given in advance. 

2. Hearings will take place before a Sub-Committee comprising three members of the 
Licensing Committee. One of these members will be elected Chair of the Sub- 
Committee for that hearing. 

3. Please note that for day time hearings the Sub-Committee will normally adjourn for lunch 
at 1:00 p.m. and that comfort breaks will be taken at the discretion of the Chair at 
appropriate points during the meeting. 

Preliminary matters 
4. The Chair will introduce those present. 
5. The Chair will check whether any of the Sub-Committee members has a “disclosable 

pecuniary”, “personal” or “pecuniary” interest. 
6. The Chair will check whether all the parties are present at the hearing, and if any are 

not, whether they have told the Council that they do not wish to attend or be 
represented. If any party who was expected to attend has not done so, the Sub- 
Committee will decide whether to hold the hearing in that party’s absence, or to adjourn 
it to another date. Hearings will be adjourned if the Sub-Committee considers  this 
necessary in the public interest, if that is possible. If the Sub-Committee decides to hold 
the hearing in a party’s absence, they will still consider any written information received. 

7. In the case of an application for variation or a new licence, the Sub-Committee’s legal 
advisor will ask the applicant or their advisor for confirmation that the required public 
notices have been displayed where they can conveniently be read from the exterior of 
the premises and that notice was given in a local newspaper within eleven working days 
of the day on which the application was received by the licensing authority. 

8. Normally, hearings will be open to the public. However, the Sub-Committee may exclude 
the public from the hearing (or part of it) if they think the public interest in doing so 
outweighs the public interest in having the hearing in public. If the public are excluded, 
any of the parties to the hearing, and/or anyone helping or representing them, may also 
be excluded. 

9. The Chair will propose a motion that the public and the press be excluded from the 
hearing while the Sub-Committee considers the matter. Ordinarily the legal advisor and 
democratic support officer will remain (see paragraph 30 (b) below). 

10. The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 provide an entitlement for 
the public to film, photograph and audibly record (“record”) public meetings. However, by 
virtue of Schedule 6, paragraph 58 of the Licensing Act 2003 and section 101 (15) of the 
Local Government Act 1972, Licensing Act 2003 hearings are not covered by the 
entitlement to film as of right. The Council’s general approach is to encourage openness 
and transparency in all its dealings and the general presumption is  that filming or 
recording of hearings shall generally be permitted where due notice has been provided 
in advance of the hearing. Nonetheless the following shall apply: 

040
Page 44



Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-Committee 

LA2003 and GA2005 procedure  

 

 

 

i) Filming / recording / photographing hearings shall only be permitted with the express 
permission of the Chair. Such permission may include restrictions to protect children, 
vulnerable persons or others that object to being filmed / photographed / recorded. 

ii) Requests to film / record / photograph should be made with sufficient notice  in 
advance of the hearing. Late requests may not be granted if there shall be a delay to 
proceedings as a result. 

iii) Every party to the hearing and any witnesses shall have the opportunity to object and 
those representations shall be considered by the Sub-Committee. 

iv) No filming, photography or sound recording shall be permitted of any person under 
18 years of age. 

v) No person shall be put under any pressure to consent to such and no payment for 
such consent shall be given. 

vi) The Chair shall have the final say as to whether any filming, photography or 
recording is allowed (including the extent to which permission is granted e.g. the 
parts of the meeting, the individuals concerned or the arrangement of the recording 
equipment). 

vii) All directions given by the Chair shall be fully complied with and the Chair shall have 
the absolute discretion to withdraw permission to film, photograph or record in the 
event the same causes an obstruction or interferes with the general conduct of the 
hearing, including the impeding of the giving of proper evidence. 

11. A party may have asked for someone else to appear at the hearing to make a point or 
points that may help the Sub-Committee reach a decision. It is up to the Sub-Committee 
to decide whether that person should be heard, although permission will not be refused 
unreasonably. Such a person is referred to as a “witness” in this procedure. 

12. Where application has been made, in advance of the hearing, that it should be 
conducted in private (e.g. by the Police in review or summary review proceedings) 
reports shall be prepared and presented as confidential so that the Committee can make 
a meaningful determination in accordance with Regulation 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to exclude the press and public. It is important to note that 
reports presenting Licensing Act 2003 matters are not required to be published in 
advance. However, certain limited information must be published in accordance with the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Licensing Authority’s Register) (Other  Information)  Regulations 
2005 and section 8 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

13. The Chair will then explain the procedure that will follow. 

General information on the conduct of the hearing 
14. Each party is entitled to: 

(a) Give further information in response to any point that the Council told them before 
the hearing they would like clarified; 

(b) With the permission of the Chair, seek clarification on any point by any other party; 
(c) Address the Sub-Committee. 

15. Members of the Sub-Committee may also seek clarification of any party or witness. 
16. At the Chair’s discretion, the Sub-Committee’s legal advisor may ask any questions he 

or she thinks are relevant. 

041
Page 45



Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-Committee 

LA2003 and GA2005 procedure  

 

 

 

17. Unless the Council has requested in advance that a particular point be clarified, new 
documentary or other evidence may not be submitted for the first time at the hearing, 
unless all the other parties agree. 

18. Members of the Sub-Committee will have read all the papers included in the agenda for 
the hearing before the hearing starts. The parties are requested not to spend 
unnecessary time repeating evidence which is already in the papers and which is not 
disputed. 

19. Evidence that is not relevant to the case, or to the promotion of the four licensing 
objectives, will be disregarded. 

Hearing Procedure 
20. If any party has asked permission for  a witness or  witnesses to appear, the Sub- 

Committee will decide whether they should be heard (see paragraph 10 above). 

21. All parties will be allowed a similar (and maximum) amount of time to put their case, and 
ask questions of other parties, subject to the Chair’s discretion to not hear repetitive 
matters or questions. 

The applicant 
22. The applicant for the licence (or their representative) or the applicant in review 

proceedings, may present their case. 
23. If the Sub-Committee permits, the applicant may call those witnesses whose names 

have been provided in advance to support their application. 

24. Where a group of witnesses wish to speak in support of the application for similar 
reasons, one person should, where possible, act as spokesperson for the whole group. 
The Sub-Committee may reasonably refuse permission for a witness to be heard if their 
evidence simply repeats points already made. 

25. The Chair will invite those making representations to seek clarification on any point 
made by the applicant. The Chair will decide in which order those  making 
representations will be invited to put their questions. 

26. Members of the Sub-Committee or the Legal Advisor, if so permitted by the Chair, may 
also seek clarification of the applicant or any of their witnesses. 

The representations 

27. Where there is more than one person making a representation, the Chair will decide the 
order in which they may put their case. If there is a representation from one or more of 
the responsible authorities, their representatives will normally be invited to put their case 
first. 

28. The following procedure will apply to each person making a representation in turn:- 
(a) The person making a representation (or their representative) may present their case. 
(b) If the Sub-Committee permits, the person making a representation may call those 

witnesses whose names have been provided in advance to support their objection. 

(c) Where a group of witnesses wish to speak in support of the objection for similar 
reasons, where possible, one person should act as spokesperson for the whole 
group. The Sub-Committee may reasonably refuse permission for a witness to be 
heard if their evidence simply repeats points already made. 

042
Page 46



Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-Committee 

LA2003 and GA2005 procedure  

 

 

 

(d) The Chair will invite the applicant to seek clarification on any points made by those 
making representations. 

(e) Members of the Sub-Committee or the Legal Advisor, if so permitted by the Chair, 
may seek clarification of those making representations or any witnesses. 

Summing up 

29. The Chair will invite each person making a representation to make a final statement or 
sum up their case. 

30. The Chair will invite the applicant to make a final statement or sum up their case. 

Sub-Committee’s decision 

31. 
(a) At the end of the hearing the Sub-Committee will move to private session whilst it 

considers the matter. 
(b) The Sub-Committee’s legal advisor will remain to provide legal advice and the 

democratic services officer will remain to record the decision. Details of any legal 
advice will be recorded and referenced in the decision and reasons. 

(c) The parties will be invited to wait to be informed of the outcome. 
(d) As soon as the decision is reached, the public and press will be invited to return to 

the room in which the hearing took place, and the Chair will announce the decision 
and the reasons for it. 

(e) If a room is available, the Committee may retire to deliberate and make its decision 
(f) All parties will be formally notified in writing of the decision and reasons as soon as 

possible. 
In most cases the Sub-Committee will announce the decision at the conclusion of the 
hearing. In certain cases where this is not possible due to time constraints  (and  the 
Hearings Regulations permit – Regulation 26 (1) sets out those hearings where delay is not 
possible) the decision shall be made within 5 working days beginning with the day of the 
hearing or the last day of the hearing. 

043
Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes Of The Previous Meeting (Including Matters Arising)
	Minutes
	220406 - Minutes
	Minutes


	8 APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - HOOCH AND CANDY, 82B & 82C BEDFORD PLACE, SO15 2BX



